
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

Video-conference 

 

DATE:    January 05, 2021 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 PM 

To view this meeting live, go to the City's website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us and access the public 

meetings link under the Government tab, or go to Facebook and access the page: Cumberland City Hall 

Livestream. 

To provide public comment during this video conference, go to https://zoom.us and enter the following: 

Use Meeting ID (828 5397 4113) Passcode (584213) 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID (828 5397 4113) Passcode (584213) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

Roll Call 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for November, 2020 

(B) Engineering 

1. Engineering Division monthly report for December, 2020 

(C) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for November, 2020 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work and Closed Session Minutes of October 27, 2020, and the Work, Closed, 

and Regular Session Minutes of November 4, 2020 

Unfinished Business 



(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3881 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the issuance and sale of general 

obligation bonds and bond anticipation notes each in an aggregate principal amount not 

to exceed $4,525,000, and general obligation refunding bonds to finance ore refinance 

costs of projects authorized for debt funding in the FY2021 budget 

2. Ordinance No. 3882 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the issuance and sale of (1) 

general obligation refunding bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 

$42,260,000 to refund in whole or in part (A) the City's outstanding 2011 through 2019 

Community Development Administration (CDA) loans, and (B) certain other outstanding 

general obligation bonds, and (2) general obligation bonds to subsequently refund any 

general obligation refunding bonds identified in (1) that are actually issued 

New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution R2021-01 (1 reading)- declaring the official intent of the Mayor and City 

Council to reimburse expenditures paid with respect to police vehicles budgeted in FY21 

from proceeds of "Reimbursement Bonds" 

(B) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3883 (1st reading) - authorizing the execution of a Contract of Sale and 

deed to convey 884 Sperry Terrace to Harold P. and Ann V. Atkins for $9,200 

(C) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,748 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the 2020 Coronavirus 

Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant (2020 CESF) in the amount of $58,983.00.  The 

Cumberland Police Department will use the funds to protect the public and employees 

from coronavirus contamination by purchasing resources to protect the police facility and 

vehicles as well as promote safe communication via virtual media.   

2. Order 26,749 - accepting the bid of Denali Water Solutions for the "WFP Residuals 

Management Transportation, Storage, Beneficial Use and/or Disposal" Project (33-20-

WFP) in variable amounts based on material generated 

3. Order 26,750 - authorizing the Mayor's execution, on behalf of the Downtown 

Development Commission (DDC), of a Professional Services Agreement by and between 

the DDC, the Cumberland Economic Development Corporation and Cochran Studio, Inc. 

regarding services provided by Cochran Studio for the Baltimore Street Redevelopment 

Project for a term effective December 15, 2020, and extending through completion of 

100% construction drawings being submitted to SHA, for an amount not to exceed 

$25,250 to be funded by Lenders Loan Pool unrestricted funds 

Letters / Petitions 

1. Letter from the City Clerk advising that the MD State Board of Canvassers certified the 2020 

General Election results on December 8, 2020, and that Eugene T. Frazier and Laurie P. 



Marchini, having received the two highest number of votes for the office of Council, are hereby 

declared nominated and will be sworn into office on January 4, 2020  

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services monthly report for November, 2020



Administrative Services Monthly Report for November 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

January 5, 2021  

 

 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City Hall 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

 

The following report is submitted by the Department of Administrative Services for the month of November, 

2020: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management Information Systems (MIS) Department 
November 2020 

 

 

 

Statistics 

 

171 completed help desk requests 

199 open help desk requests 

 

Activities 

 

Major department initiatives in the past month include: 

 

● Continue troubleshooting/refining mobile data terminal setup in police cars 

● Installed mobile data terminals in new police cars 

● Continue making changes to update our network environment and improve security 

● Performed network maintenance and upgrades 

● Continue to assist with virtual meetings and teleworking 

● Worked with vendor on Cisco phone operating system upgrade 

 

 



 

Parks and Recreation 

November 2020 

 

Annual Tree Lighting Ceremony for the City of Cumberland – Downtown Cumberland Mall – The Program 

was coordinated by Allegany Media – Ryan Breneman and staff, and was held Friday November 27, 2020, 

beginning at 5:45 p.m.   Due to the continued COVID 19 pandemic the event was held Virtual and staged next 

to the Downtown Mall tree.   The program included greetings from the Mayor, a message from Santa and the 

reading of the Christmas Story, musical performances and the reading of “Twas the Night Before Christmas”.   

The event was received well by the community. 

   

Fall Sports: 

The Mayor and City Council, City Administrator, and City Staff continue to follow the established field usage 

policy during the continued COVID 19 period, “The City will maintain athletic fields at a basic level for the 

availability of those choosing to use them.  There will be no scheduling or lining of fields.  Field lighting will 

not be available for use.”  Organizations utilizing City Fields include: 

 

Pee Wee League Football (Travel Teams) 

AVID Soccer Club (Travel Teams) 

Adult Flag Football  

 

Seasonal Ballfield supervisor employee Chuck Lowery concluded duties. - Facilities winterized for the 

season 

 

Meetings Attended: 

Willowbrook Outdoor Wellness Center – County information meeting 

Tree lighting meeting - Zoom 

Staff meetings - Zoom 

November Rec. Board meeting (cancelled due to low attendance) 

 

Upcoming: 

 Fireworks quotes for July 4th 2021  

 Responding to Letters to Santa. 

 Planning for 2021 Spring/Summer seasonal programs and programs/seasonal employees 

 

 

 

Community Development Report 
November 2020 

 

 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

 

Code Enforcement Activity: 

84 online complaints received this month - 54 new cases 

57 complaints have been resolved - 27 cases are currently open 

32 code violations were assigned 



 

    
 

Issued  - Permits, Reviews, and Licenses 

 

Building ...............  Demolition .................  Electrical ..................  Miscellaneous ............  

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 0 Residential ............. 5 Residential................. 1 

Commercial ........ 1 Commercial .............. 0 Commercial ........... 1 Commercial ............... 1  

 

Occupancy ...........  Plumbing ....................  Commercial Signage  Use Public ROW 

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 1 Total ........................ 0 Total issued ............... 3 

Commercial ........ 2 Commercial .............. 1 

 

Utility....................  Rental Licenses..........  Rental Inspections .  COA  

 Residential .......... 0 Issued ...................... 51 Conducted: .......... 39 Total issued ............... 2 

 Commercial ........ 0 (New and Renewal) ...  Passed ................... 27  

  ...............................   ......................................  Failed ...................... 0 

  

Plans, Reviews, Amendments and Appeals 

(ZA, SPR, SR, ZMA, ZTA, SRA)  Issued…..0 

 

 

Revenue from Issued Permits/Reviews  

Building Permits .................................................................. $90.00 

Miscellaneous Permits .......................................................... 30.00 

Occupancy Permits ............................................................... 60.00 

Sign Permits .................................................................................. 0 

Utility Permits .............................................................................. 0 

Plan Reviews, Amendments & Appeals ................................... 0 

Zoning Classification Determination. (info request) ............... 0  

Municipal Infractions/Citations ................................................. 0 

Rental Licenses (new & renewals) ................................. 3,110.00 



Paid Rental Inspection Requests  .......................................... 0.00 

Certificates of Appropriateness .......................................... 30.00 

TOTAL  ............................................................................  $3,320.0 

 

Demolition Permit – Bonds (partial) .................................. $0.00 

Nuisance Abatement .............................................................. 0.00 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

 
 

Community Development Block Grant Program  

 No draws for November. 

 

 

 

Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 

November 2020 

 

 Submitted an emergency capital grant application to the Maryland Heritage Areas Authority for the 

George Washington's headquarters stabilization project     

 Resolved invoice inconsistencies related to the ongoing Community Legacy-funded project at the 

Allegany Museum; obtained revised invoice and submitted it for payment 

 Researched, prepared, and provided the A&E annual report data to the Allegany County Arts Council  

 Met with Robert Adams, Jr. and Bonnie Austin for signatures on Carver documents   

 Input assigned user roles as defined by Mark Gandolfi into the new federal ASAP.gov system  

 Finished the HPC agenda and meeting packets for the 11/18/20 public meeting, distributed to HPC 

members & applicants, issued public notices;  provided staff support at the November 18th HPC 

meeting, including managing the Zoom meeting and streaming to Facebook;   provided determination 

letters to all applicants whose projects were reviewed at the meeting or administratively - 61 Baltimore 

Street (administrative review), 19 South Liberty Street (Administrative review), 3 Pershing Street (After 

the Fact HPC review of a Change/Amendment request); 515 Greene Street (Administrative Review) 

 Attended the virtual review of Cumberland Community Legacy and Strategic Demolition Fund 

applications with four members of the State of Maryland's review team.  Due to the pandemic, this took 

the place of the usual site visits to review our requests 

 Attended the Maryland Association of Historic District Commission's (MAHDC) Annual Meeting, held 

virtually on the evening of 11/12/20 

 Attended the Maryland Association of Historic District Commission's Board meeting on 11/18/20 

 Completed the final report and submitted the request for reimbursement for the Certified Local 

Government subgrant for the Economic Impacts of   Historic Preservation in Cumberland project and 

submitted it through the Maryland Historical Trust's online portal. 



 Met virtually with Taylor Vega of Citizenserve about the Certificate of Appropriateness migration to 

the new system;  Reviewed Citizenserve test site for COA/RCA migration and provided edits to Taylor 

Vega; a successful migration is still pending 

 Attended Maryland Historical Trust's virtual capital grant application training on November 13th 

 

 

 

Comptroller’s Office 

Financial Activity Report 

November 2020 
 
 

Cash Flow: 

 

Attached for your review is a Cash Flow Summary for the month of November 2020.   

 

On November 1, 2020, the City had a cash balance of $5.1 million.  Receipts exceeded disbursements by $304 

thousand resulting in a cash balance of $5.4 million at November 30, 2020.    

 

As of November 30, 2020, the significant tax receivable balances were as reflected in the table below.   
     

Taxes receivable (General Fund) 4,335,549$   

Beg Balance New Billings

Adjustments/ 

Abatements Collections Bad Debt Ending Balance

FY 2021 $3,503,474 73,816$           -$               775,234        -$                  2,802,056$   

FY 2020            864,265 -                  -                     21,681          -                    842,584        

FY 2019 412,759 -                  -                 895 -                    411,864        

FY 2018 158,230 -                  -                 2,882 -                    155,348        

FY 2017 34,556 -                  -                 413               -                    34,143          

FY 2016 28,047 -                  -                 195               -                    27,852          

FY 2015 24,635 -                  -                 -               -                    24,635          

FY 2014 15,146 -                  -                 -               -                    15,146          

FY 2013 10,101 -                  -                 -               -                    10,101          

FY 2012 5,658 -                  -                 -               -                    5,658            

FY 2011 3,172 -                  -                 -               -                    3,172            

Prior FY's 2,990 -                  -                 -               -                    2,990            

5,063,033$     73,816$           -$               801,300$      -$                  4,335,549$    
 
 



$1,148,375 

17,099

368,296

1,268,286

                    -   

$2,802,056 

Real Property (Half Year)

The current year tax receivable balance is comprised of the following:

Real property (non-owner occupied)

Non-Corp Personal Property

Corporate Personal Property

Real Property (semiannual payments)

 
 
 

The City’s liquidity position continues to be strong as illustrated in the following cash and investments 

table.  Restricted cash and investments are comprised primarily of invested bond proceeds restricted to 

associated capital projects and expenditures.   
 

Cash Investments

Beginning Balance 5,170,520$     15,922,062$    

Add:

Cash Receipts 12,733,610     3,537                

Investment Transfer -                   -                    

Less:

Disbursements 12,429,607     -                    

Investment Transfer -                   -                    

Ending Balance 5,474,523$     15,925,599$    

Restricted 230,858$        6,981$              

Cash and Investment Summary

November 30, 2020

 
 

The table below illustrates cash restrictions and restricted investments associated with specific expenditures 

and/or capital projects.   
 

Restricted Cash

11/1/2020 Increase Utilization 11/30/2020

Police Seizures 74,741$             -$         -$            74,741$              

Bowers Trust 58,436               -           -              58,436                

Street Improvement 44,581               -           -              44,581                

Other 53,020               80             -              53,100                

230,778$           80$          -$            230,858$            

Restricted Investments

11/1/2020 Increase Utilization 11/30/2020

DDC 6,981$               -$         -$            6,981$                

6,981$               -$         -$            6,981$                

 



 

The DDC restricted investment was funded through donations and is restricted for the purpose of 

maintenance of the Wes Han Fountain in the Downtown Mall. 
 

 

Capital Projects and Associated Debt: 

 

The tables below illustrate undrawn Maryland CDA bond proceeds as well as the accumulated debt draws 

and grants received associated with the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) projects. 

 
Available Bond Proceeds

11/1/2020 Issue Utilization 11/30/2020

CDA 2014 13,342$              -$               -$                13,342$             

CDA 2015 267,907              -                 -                   267,907             

CDA 2017 1,843                   -                 1,843               0                          

CDA 2018 577,344              -                 447,994          129,350             

CDA 2019 3,039,362           -                 196,606          2,842,756          

3,899,797$         -$               646,443$        3,253,354$        

CSO Projects Debt Draws

11/1/2020 Issue Utilization 11/30/2020

Evitts Creek Debt 143,260$            -$               -$                143,260$           

Evitts Creek Grant -                       -                 -                   -                      

WWTP Debt 2,833,866           -                 -                   2,833,866          

WWTP Grant 22,972,562         -                 -                   22,972,562        

25,949,688$      -$               -$                25,949,688$       
 

The CDA 2017 debt draw of $2K was applied toward a portion of the purchase of a Caterpillar 918M 

wheel loader.  Of the $448K drawn from CDA 2018, $27K was applied toward the purchase of four SUVs 

for the police department, $20K was applied toward a portion of the purchase of a Caterpillar 918M wheel 

loader, $15K toward the expenditures for the South Street waterline, $249K toward the expenditures for 

the plant intake screening, and $137K applied toward the expenditures for the Smouses Mill pumping 

station.  The CDA 2019 debt draw of $197K includes the remaining $95K toward the four SUVs for the 

police department ($122K total cost), the remaining $86K toward the Caterpillar 918M wheel loader 

($108K total cost), and $16K toward the cost of a portable electric drive and safety clutch. 

 

The Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) CSO project is complete with only system testing and closeout 

items required for project closeout.  The debt and grant draws were held at the completion stage of 95%, 

therefore there will be one (1) final grant and debt draw upon project closeout.  The WWTP did not have 

any CSO draws in BRF grants and there was no new debt.  The CSO project was capitalized in fiscal year 

2020 at a value of $29.1 million.   

 

Phase 3 of the Evitts Creek CSO project is in the engineering phase with the majority of the necessary 

funding in place.  The City anticipates additional funding in April 2021 from MDE.  Grant and loan 

money for Phase 4 have been requested from MDE for costs of the planning phase.   MDE’s decisions on 

funding awards are anticipated to take place in April or May of 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



COVID-19: 

 

Funding 

 

There is CARES Act funding available to the City of Cumberland in the total amount of $696,566.  It is 

comprised of a Department of Justice (DOJ) grant ($39,559), US Stimulus CARES Act Relief grant 

($54,801), Allegany County Health Department CARES Act passthrough funding ($19,030), and Allegany 

County Government CARES Act pass-through funding ($583,176).   
 

Funding Source  Amount  Utilization  Purpose Available 

Department of Justice  $  39,559  $    39,559 Hazard Pay  $          -   

Allegany County Health Department      19,030        19,030 PPE                - 

US Stimulus Care Act Relief      54,801        37,350 Lost Revenue       17,451 

Allegany County CARES Act 

Passthrough    583,176      312,438 

Hazard Pay, 

PPE, Small 

Business Loan 

Program     270,738 

     Total:  $696,566  $  408,377  $ 288,189  
 

 As of November 30, 2020, the remaining Allegany County CARES Act passthrough funding is 

$270,738.  Expenses include hazard pay through 7/5, personal protective equipment, City Hall 

rotunda monitoring staff, improvements for telework capabilities, and COVID-19 loans. 

 $54,801 received from the US Stimulus Cares Act Relief in April 2020 is allocable for COVID-19 

relief to prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus, and that the payment shall reimburse the 

City only for health care related expenses or lost revenues that are attributable to coronavirus.  

Utility Collections: 

 

The Governor's moratorium on service terminations expired September 1st, 2020.  Penalties on past due 

balances resumed September 2nd and service terminations resumed November 16th.  At the end of 

November, 2020, the total customers at risk for service termination is 1,132 and the total dollar amount 

past due 60 days or more is $117,983.  The amount past due has decreased since the resumption of service 

terminations.   

 

At November 25, 2020, the total past due is $220K and there are 478 customers eligible for service 

termination.  This is a decrease of eight (8) customers over the prior week.  Of those accounts past due, 

81% or 918 of the 1,132 customers each have a total balance due less than $400. This represents a 4% 

decrease in customers from the prior week who owe a balance greater than $400.   
 

 



 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Jeff Rhodes 

       City Administrator 

 

       sln 



File Attachments for Item:

. Engineering Division monthly report for December, 2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase 
III (gravity sewer under railroad)

Replacement of CSO line connecting 
Evitts Creek Pump Station effluent with 
gravity line that parallels the Canal 
Towpath.  Said gravity line is being 
replaced under project 17-03-S(1).

Design NO CHANGE - WRA has developed a preliminary schedule for 
the project and is working with CSX to obtain ROE permit.

MDI 10/16/2020

2010 01-10-WWTP CSO Storage Facility At WWTP CSO storage and handling facility in 
accordance with LTCP

Construction UPDATE Contractor is working on final punchlist items. 
Expecting final completion in February

RLS 12/21/2020

2013 1-13-FPM Flood Control System Concrete 
Repairs

Repairs to various points of FCS system 
per USACOE inspection

Design UPDATE - Dam Safety Permit Application submitted to MDE 
on 10/8. Application was approved by MDE on 12/10 and 
Permit should be processed by the end of the year. Once 
received, P&S packet will be ready for final review prior to 
advertisement for bid. 

MDI 12/21/2020

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to 
keep rags out of the recently cleaned and 
modified digester because the 
modifications will make it impossible to 
revive rags in the future.

Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, 
and for now the project is on hold.   Design is complete and the 
project will remain on this report for the time being.

RLS 4/2/2018

2014 13-14-M Mechanic Street Access Road 
Improvement Project

Repaving and ADA ramp improvements 
to the section Mechanic Street from I-68 
to Bedford Street.  Includes 
improvements to the block of Bedford 
Street from N. Centre to N. Mechanic 
Street and Baltimore Street to the Bridge.  

Construction NO CHANGE -  Final reimbursement request was submitted to 
SHA District #6 for review.

JRD 10/30/2020

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 
Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 
Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 
Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 
Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  
This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in 
the future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

2015 9-15-M Potomac River Walk The Study Phase of this project is being 
done through the Cumberland MPO and 
consists of a Walk / Trail for pedestrians 
and bikes along the Potomac River 
between Wills Creek and the YMCA

Study NO CHANGE -This project has been turned over to Canal 
Place.  Engineering Services for Design were received.  
Recommendation from the committee was to award to CEC.

RLS 8/9/2019

2015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 
future CSO needs after CSO Storage is 
on line.

Planning No CHANGE Project continues. Health Department Lab is 
back up to full hours and coverage, so we are taking regular 
scheduled stream samples for analysis at this time.  Rainy 
days are the target for sampling at this time.

RJK 10/9/2020

2015 19-15-M WWTP & Collection System Asset 
Management Plan

Development of an Asset Management 
Plan

Planning NO CHANGE   Asset Management Program/Capital 
Improvement implementation. Working on  Survey 123 and 
Collector with Sewer & Water Staff. Work is ongoing.

RJK 11/6/2020

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

Page 1 of 6
12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access 
Improvement - Final Design

The purpose of the New Baltimore Street 
Town Center project is to reopen and 
improve Baltimore Street, which is 
currently configured as a pedestrian mall, 
to vehicular traffic while maintaining 
elements of the mall.

Design UPDATED - EADS is preparing the 99% Invitation for Bid 
documents for review by the City and MDOT SHA, Cochrane 
Studios is working on the plan for the plantings within the 
project area, and the City's Engineering Dept. is working on 
reducing the number of proprietary items listed in the project 
specifications (by preparing generic specification for the items, 
or by listing at least 3 compatible items in the 
specification).The Engineering Dept. continues to coordinate 
the flow of information between all parties involved in the 
project, and to ensure that changes to the project comply with 
State and Federal funding requirements.

JRD 12/212020

2016 17-16-M Stage Renovations at Liberty Street 
Stage

Replace wood stage with Concrete Design NO CHANGE - This project would be unnecessary if the 
Baltimore Street Access project is executed. The project will 
remain on this list until the Baltimore Street project moves to 
construction.

RLS 5/15/2019

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 
Repairs

Bridge Repair Planning NO CHANGE -  This project is expected to move forward in 
FY21 with State Aid Funds.

RLS 1/28/2020

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 
CSO

78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance 
with Consent Decree

Design UPDATE - Design work is nearly complete, as City staff works 
on property acquistion. The consultant is acquiring the final 
permits to allow the project to bid in the Spring

RLS 12/21/2020

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal 
Project

The City as the Local Sponsor of the 
Flood Control Project is expected to 
maintain the easements along the Flood 
Control Project, however the area along 
Wills Creek and other areas were never 
given any comments until the Corps of 
Engineers standards changed.  
Completion of this project is necessary to 
allow the City to get a Satisfactory rating 
on its annual Flood Control Inspections.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of 
other work, but must be done.  A tree removal project has 
been bid out and a contractor selected to do the work of 
removing trees in the encroachment area.

RLS 7/11/2018

2017 3-17-M Route 51 Bridge 12" Waterline 
Replacement

Replace water line on bridge as part of 
SHA Bridge Deck Project

Construction NO CHANGE -  The contract for the bridge replacement has 
been awarded but the water line is not expected to be replaced 
until FY21 due to construction phasing. 

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development
This is not and Engineering Project, but 
included here to cover future department 
work with the development.

Design UPDATE- Phase 1 of the Cumberland Gateway project has 
moved into construction. The Department will support future 
phases for stormwater management reviews and traffic design 
support.

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 29-17-UTIL VOID See 19-15-M VOID
2017 30-17-WWTP 40 CFR 441 Compliance - Dental 

Dischargers
Collection of 1-time compliance reports 
from dental offices that remove amalgam. 

Planning NO CHANGE Twenty nine (29) dental offices have returned 
their 1-time compliance report to date.  Dental offices had until 
July 14, 2020 to comply with this new Federal regulation. EPA 
meeting to be held Sept 24 (revealed certifications had until 
October 2020 to be received).  All All Co dental offices in 
compliance at this time.

RJK 11/6/2020

Page 2 of 6
12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2017 31-17-W Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water 
Main Replacement

Prior to designing the water main 
replacement a more detailed Water Model 
analysis of the City's system will be done 
to make sure the issues are being 
properly addressed.  Design will follow.

Design UPDATE The project is currentlying being reviewed by MDE 
for a construction permit. Bidding expected to occur in 
February 2021.

RLS 12/21/2020

2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge 
Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design UPDATE - EBA and the City presented the TS&L package to 
MDOT. Waiting on environmental clearance prior to getting 
permission to move forward with Final Engineering.

RLS 12/21/2020

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design UPDATE - Project has been approved to begin Final 
Engineering. Expecting the project to be bid in March 2021.

RLS 4/29/2020

2018 19-18-M ADA Improvements at 218 
Washington Street

Construct an ADA complinat parking 
space in the 200 block of Washington 
Street, and reset the brick sidewalk 
adjacent to parking area.

Complete NO CHANGE - The final inspection was held, and the final 
invoices have been submitted to the Finance Department for 
payment.  The final cost is under budget.

JAT 10/30/2020

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 
and recycling collection bid process

Planning NO CHANGE
Burgmeier's sent out annual recycling info flyer to all City 
residents in Aug/September. Generating calls and new 
recyclers.

RJK 11/6/2020

2018 25-18-BR SHA Project: Replacement of MD 51 
Bridge Deck

Replace the water line under the industrial 
blvd bridge under a MDOT bridge 
rehabilitation project

Construction Refer to project 3-17-W RLS 10/11/2018

2018 26-18-M Ridgeley Levee System Certification

2018 31-18-WFP Pine Ridge Water & PUC Rate 
Issues

Project involves determining a path 
forward regarding the supplying of PA 
residents with water

N/A NO CHANGE - City staff continues to work through issues with 
PA regulators about water issues

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 32-18-FPM Rehabilitation Assistance for Flood 
Damages to Flood Risk Management 
Projects

Request USACE to make repairs or 
provide funding to address flood control 
issues

Planning NO CHANGE - The USACE has denied financial support due 
to the flood control being in an unacceptable condition. The 
City is looking to enter the SWIF program to receive aid to get 
financial support for construction.

RLS 10/12/2018

2018 33-18-RE Constitution Park Marble Courts Installation of marble courts, adjoining 
pavilion, and upgrades to nearby comfort 
station in Constitution Park

Complete UPDATE - This project is now complete, and final invoices 
have been submitted to Finance for payment. The final cost 
was slightly under budget.

JAT 12/18/2020

2018 37-18-SWM Columbia Gas Line - Walnut Street
2018 43-18-BR Fayette Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 

structure.
Planning NO CHANGE - The bridge has been opened for one lane of 

traffic. The bridge will be replaced in the future.
RLS 2/26/2020

2018 44-18-BR Washington Street Bridge 
Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - Studies have been returned and subject to 
CSX negotations.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 5-19-M Virginia Ave Lot Demolition Remove two structures and retaining 
walls at 6, 8 and 10 Virginia Ave.

Construction Bidding NO CHANGE - The grading plan has been approved by ASCD 
and the project has been turned over to Code Enforcement for 
demolition

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 7-19-WFP Filter Building Pilot Study Perform a study to evaluate the potential 
to replace current filter building with a new 
membrane/GAC building in the future. 
The City is required to perform a pilot 
study to validate the technology we are 
proposing to use.

Study UPDATE - The pilot study continues with only a few more 
weeks remaining in the Study. The final report will be provided 
in early spring which will outline the City's options for future 
filtering operations.

RLS 12/21/2020

Page 3 of 6
12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2019 8-19-WFP New Inlet Screens for Gate House Construction UPDATE - Contractors have finalized underwater work for the 
project. Air lines are currently being tied in, and a test run of 
the system is scheduled for the end of the year. Project will be 
completed by end of Feb 2021.

MDI 12/21/2020

2019 10-19-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential 
properties within the City Limits which 
include blighted properties and recent 
demos. 

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 
months)

DTG 12/18/2020

2019 11-19-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and 
Public Owned Properties within the City 
Limits.  To include water tanks, City Hall, 
Public Safety and several others.

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 
months)

DTG 12/18/2020

2019 13-19-M Center City Parking Garage 
Improvements

Various improvements to the Center City 
Parking Garage including ADA 
improvements, wayfinding and signage 
upgrades, and painting

Construction NO CHANGE -Kiosks and Gate system are installed and 
functioning.  New system will not be put into service until new 
cameras are installed.  Artwork has been installed.

JAT 3/19/2020

2019 14-19-M WWTP RMP Compliance Services RMP Compliance for OSHA 29 CFR 1910 Planning NO CHANGE RMP program updated to comply with OSHA 29 
CFR 1910 for chlorine and sulfer dioxide storage on site. 
Annual RMP review took place August 12, 2020

RJK 11/6/2020

2019 26-19-FPM Repointing Viaduct, Ridgeley and 
Milll Race Pump Stations

Project to repair mortar joints in the Flood 
Control Pump Stations

Complete UPDATE - Project is complete. RLS 12/21/2020

2019 32-19-M Brownfields Application 2019 Information Regarding Brownfields and 
potential projects within the city.

Study UPDATE-Staff attended Brownfields Boot-Camp held by MDP 
9/24 

MEA 9/30/2019

2019 36-19-WWTP Blower Building Switchgear 
Replacement

This project replaced the existing Blower 
Building Switchgear to reduce the 4160V 
down to 480V to improve the safety of the 
building and to adequately protect our 
equipment.

Design UPDATE- Pre-construction meeting was held virtually on 
12/7/20. Contractor (S&S) is currently in the procurement 
stage and a NTP will not be issued until a construction timeline 
has been established. On-site construction not anticipated to 
begin until Spring '21.

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 2-20-M Frederick St Parking Garage Repairs Repairing a spalled section of slab on 
grade in Frederick St parking garage, as 
well as looking into sealing all concrete 
driving surfaces

Planning NO CHANGE- Researching proper repair systems for spalled 
concrete in parking garages. Working with Street Dept. to 
determine if city forces can make repairs.

MDI 1/24/2020

2020 5-20-M Installation of Traffic Pole 
Intersection of Mechanic & Harrison 
Street

Repair traffic pole that was hit by tractor 
trailer on 12/31/19.

Complete UPDATE - The traffic pole has been installed and placed back 
in service. Project is complete.

RLS 12/21/2020

2020 6-20-S Sanitary Sewer Lining Assessment  Performing a cost assessment on relining 
(CIPP) all sanitary sewer lines within city.

Planning NO CHANGE - Based on list of "high risk" lines provided by 
sewer dept, have developed a preliminary cost estimate. 
Awaiting updated list from most recent cleaning and cameraing 
prior to moving forward with project.

MDI 3/30/2020

2020 9-20-M Constitution Park Fill Disposal Assessing potential clean fill dump sites 
for Public Works

Planning NO CHANGE - Grading plan has been finalized and approved 
by Allegany SCD, and stakes have been placed to deliniate 
approximate locations of fill slopes and control devices. Next 
step will be to get control devices in place and develop plan for 
clearing and grubbing of site.

MDI 11/5/2020

2020 10-20-M 2020 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale This project will hold a timber sale at the 
EC watershed as part of our watershed 
management plan

Planning NO CHANGE - The contact was awarded to Cessna Brothers 
and work will be begin in a few months.

RLS 8/12/2020

Page 4 of 6
12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2020 11-20-WFP Koon Dam Repairs Concrete repairs to the dam structure 
(spillway and downstream face) per the 
annual dam inspection recommendations.

Planning UPDATE - Project is budgeted for FY21. Currently developing 
bid specs and spillway repair "map." Updated scope of spillway 
repairs based on recommendation from EADS during annual 
dam inspection. Bid docs should be finalized by 2/21

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 12-20-RE Long Field Upgrades - Phase 1 Improvements to Long Field Concession 
and Restroom area. Upgrades include 
electrical improvements.

Planning NO CHANGE - Received POS funding for upgrades to Long 
Field on 5/20. Received quote for electrical upgrades for S&S 
Electric on 6/9. Developed a list of other needed improvements 
with help from Dapper Dan rep. Awaiting SourceWell quote 
(Belt) for these upgrades.

MDI 9/23/2020

2020 13-20-WWTP CSO Nine Minimum Controls Annual 
Review

A requirement of our LTCP and NPDES 
Report to look at these controls annually

NO CHANGE  - The next NMC report due spring 2021. RJK 11/6/2020

2020 14-20-M Carver Building Repairs Project to repair damage to the Carver 
Building

2020 15-20-P South Street Pavement Repairs Paving the length of South Street while 
also making ADA and sidewalk 
improvements

Design UPDATE - Belt Paving has completed the permanent trench 
repairs, and mill & overlay of the western 1/2 of the street.  
Additionally the portion of Third Street betweein South Street 
and Pennsylvania Ave. was overlaid.

JRD 12/21/2020

2020 16-20-M Queen City Drive ADA Improvements Project will include upgrading sidewalk for 
ADA compliance along Queen City Drive 
at corners of Bedford and Frederick 
Streets, below McMullen Bridge.

Design UPDATE - Part of CDBG 5-year plan. Developing a set of bid 
specifications to put to bid around March 2021. Bid documents 
ready for final internal review.

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 17-20-WWTP CSO Long-Term Control Plan 
Projects/Schedule Review

Correspondences with MDE regarding the 
LTCP Projects and the Consent Decree 
end date: October 1, 2023.

N/A NO CHANGE- Letter mailed to MDE as notifictation that the 
current CSO projects may be completed after the Oct 1, 2023 
date.  Call to update MDE on City projects and next steps took 
place Sept 1. Further meeting dates under consideration.

RJK 11/6/2020

2020 18-20-WWTP Potomac Farms Dairy Prohibited 
Discharge Violation

The discharge is a violation of the City of 
Cumberland Code Article III, Sewers and 
Sewage Disposal, Division 4 General 
Discharge Regulations, section 24-171 
Prohibited discharges generally (a)(8) and 
(b)(4)(b)&(c) and section 24-172 
Excessive BOD, suspended solids.

Inspection NO CHANGE - Enforcement letter and $200 fine issued.  
Further action was to follow-up to confirm the valve/overflow 
alarm installation. Site visit confirming valve alarm took place 
Sept 4, 2020.  Alarm tested during visit.

RJK 11/6/2020

2020 20-20-W General Permit 17HT Discharges 
from Tanks Pipes Other

Potable water system general permit for 
chlorinated discharge regulations 
regarding streams.

Planning NO CHANGE Permit application due by Feb 2021.  Working 
with Water Plant and Distribution to complete a Pollution 
Prevention Plan. Goal to apply (send NOI) is November 16, 
2020.

RJK 11/6/2020

2020 22-20-M Fall Tree Removal Project Project to remove various hazardous 
street trees throughout the City.

Construction UPDATE - Project is underway, about 50% of the work has 
been completed.

DTG 12/18/2020

2020 28-20-M Fall Tree Pruning Project Project to prune various hazardous street 
trees throughout the City.

Construction UPDATE - A bid was obtained for this project, waiting on 
insurance information to be sent in before the Purchase Order 
is issued

DTG 12/18/2020

Page 5 of 6
12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

29-20-S Locust Grove Force Main & LaVale 
Water Main Replacement

Joint project between Allegany County 
Public Works & LaVale Sanitary 
Commission to replace the force main 
from the new Locust Grove Pump Station 
and replace water main to LaVale.

NEW - 

30-20-SWM Grow West Facility Expansion SWM Review for proposed expansion of 
Grow West MD Facility @ the industrial 
park.

UPDATE - Earthwork has begun on site prior to final SWM 
plan submittal. In lieu of final plan, City temporarily approved 
Site Development Phase submittal to allow for construction 
permitting. Still awaiting Final Plan set.

MDI 12/21/2020

32-20-WFP Lake Koon and Gordon Annual Dam 
Inspection & EAP Update

Project to perform the annual Dam 
Inspection. The project will also update 
the EAP for the dams which is required 
every 5 years. The work was performed 
by the EADS Group.

COMPLETE - Annual dam inspection performed on 
10/28/2020. Mike Kabala with EADS and Matt Idleman were 
only in attendance. Both dams were noted as being in 
acceptable condition with no apparent changes from last year's 
inspection. Inspection reports were submitted to MDE on 
12/15/20

MDI 12/21/2020

Page 6 of 6
12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase 

III (gravity sewer under railroad)

Replacement of CSO line connecting 

Evitts Creek Pump Station effluent with 

gravity line that parallels the Canal 

Towpath.  Said gravity line is being 

replaced under project 17-03-S(1).

Design NO CHANGE - WRA has developed a preliminary schedule for 

the project and is working with CSX to obtain ROE permit.

MDI 10/16/2020

2010 01-10-WWTP CSO Storage Facility At WWTP CSO storage and handling facility in 

accordance with LTCP

Construction UPDATE Contractor is working on final punchlist items. 

Expecting final completion in February

RLS 12/21/2020

2013 1-13-FPM Flood Control System Concrete 

Repairs

Repairs to various points of FCS system 

per USACOE inspection

Design UPDATE - Dam Safety Permit Application submitted to MDE 

on 10/8. Application was approved by MDE on 12/10 and 

Permit should be processed by the end of the year. Once 

received, P&S packet will be ready for final review prior to 

advertisement for bid. 

MDI 12/21/2020

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to 

keep rags out of the recently cleaned and 

modified digester because the 

modifications will make it impossible to 

revive rags in the future.

Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, 

and for now the project is on hold.   Design is complete and the 

project will remain on this report for the time being.

RLS 4/2/2018

2014 13-14-M Mechanic Street Access Road 

Improvement Project

Repaving and ADA ramp improvements 

to the section Mechanic Street from I-68 

to Bedford Street.  Includes 

improvements to the block of Bedford 

Street from N. Centre to N. Mechanic 

Street and Baltimore Street to the Bridge.  

Construction NO CHANGE -  Final reimbursement request was submitted to 

SHA District #6 for review.

JRD 10/30/2020

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 

Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 

Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 

Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 

Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  

This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in 

the future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

2015 9-15-M Potomac River Walk The Study Phase of this project is being 

done through the Cumberland MPO and 

consists of a Walk / Trail for pedestrians 

and bikes along the Potomac River 

between Wills Creek and the YMCA

Study NO CHANGE -This project has been turned over to Canal 

Place.  Engineering Services for Design were received.  

Recommendation from the committee was to award to CEC.

RLS 8/9/2019

2015 16-15-M 2015 Fall Tree Removal Hazard Tree Removal Construction UPDATE Contractor has completed project.  This will be the PTE 4/29/20162015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 

future CSO needs after CSO Storage is 

on line.

Planning No CHANGE Project continues. Health Department Lab is 

back up to full hours and coverage, so we are taking regular 

scheduled stream samples for analysis at this time.  Rainy 

days are the target for sampling at this time.

RJK 10/9/2020

2015 19-15-M WWTP & Collection System Asset 

Management Plan

Development of an Asset Management 

Plan

Planning NO CHANGE   Asset Management Program/Capital 

Improvement implementation. Working on  Survey 123 and 

Collector with Sewer & Water Staff. Work is ongoing.

RJK 11/6/2020

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

Page 1 of 9

12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access 

Improvement - Final Design

The purpose of the New Baltimore Street 

Town Center project is to reopen and 

improve Baltimore Street, which is 

currently configured as a pedestrian mall, 

to vehicular traffic while maintaining 

elements of the mall.

Design UPDATED - EADS is preparing the 99% Invitation for Bid 

documents for review by the City and MDOT SHA, Cochrane 

Studios is working on the plan for the plantings within the 

project area, and the City's Engineering Dept. is working on 

reducing the number of proprietary items listed in the project 

specifications (by preparing generic specification for the items, 

or by listing at least 3 compatible items in the 

specification).The Engineering Dept. continues to coordinate 

the flow of information between all parties involved in the 

project, and to ensure that changes to the project comply with 

State and Federal funding requirements.

JRD 12/212020

2016 17-16-M Stage Renovations at Liberty Street 

Stage

Replace wood stage with Concrete Design NO CHANGE - This project would be unnecessary if the 

Baltimore Street Access project is executed. The project will 

remain on this list until the Baltimore Street project moves to 

construction.

RLS 5/15/2019

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 

Repairs

Bridge Repair Planning NO CHANGE -  This project is expected to move forward in 

FY21 with State Aid Funds.

RLS 1/28/2020

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 

CSO

78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance 

with Consent Decree

Design UPDATE - Design work is nearly complete, as City staff works 

on property acquistion. The consultant is acquiring the final 

permits to allow the project to bid in the Spring

RLS 12/21/2020

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal 

Project

The City as the Local Sponsor of the 

Flood Control Project is expected to 

maintain the easements along the Flood 

Control Project, however the area along 

Wills Creek and other areas were never 

given any comments until the Corps of 

Engineers standards changed.  

Completion of this project is necessary to 

allow the City to get a Satisfactory rating 

on its annual Flood Control Inspections.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of 

other work, but must be done.  A tree removal project has 

been bid out and a contractor selected to do the work of 

removing trees in the encroachment area.

RLS 7/11/2018

2017 3-17-M Route 51 Bridge 12" Waterline 

Replacement

Replace water line on bridge as part of 

SHA Bridge Deck Project

Construction NO CHANGE -  The contract for the bridge replacement has 

been awarded but the water line is not expected to be replaced 

until FY21 due to construction phasing. 

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development
This is not and Engineering Project, but 

included here to cover future department 

work with the development.

Design UPDATE- Phase 1 of the Cumberland Gateway project has 

moved into construction. The Department will support future 

phases for stormwater management reviews and traffic design 

support.

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 29-17-UTIL VOID See 19-15-M VOID

2017 30-17-WWTP 40 CFR 441 Compliance - Dental 

Dischargers

Collection of 1-time compliance reports 

from dental offices that remove amalgam. 

Planning NO CHANGE Twenty nine (29) dental offices have returned 

their 1-time compliance report to date.  Dental offices had until 

July 14, 2020 to comply with this new Federal regulation. EPA 

meeting to be held Sept 24 (revealed certifications had until 

October 2020 to be received).  All All Co dental offices in 

compliance at this time.

RJK 11/6/2020

Page 2 of 9

12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2017 31-17-W Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water 

Main Replacement

Prior to designing the water main 

replacement a more detailed Water Model 

analysis of the City's system will be done 

to make sure the issues are being 

properly addressed.  Design will follow.

Design UPDATE The project is currentlying being reviewed by MDE 

for a construction permit. Bidding expected to occur in 

February 2021.

RLS 12/21/2020

2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge 

Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Design UPDATE - EBA and the City presented the TS&L package to 

MDOT. Waiting on environmental clearance prior to getting 

permission to move forward with Final Engineering.

RLS 12/21/2020

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Design UPDATE - Project has been approved to begin Final 

Engineering. Expecting the project to be bid in March 2021.

RLS 4/29/2020

2018 19-18-M ADA Improvements at 218 

Washington Street

Construct an ADA complinat parking 

space in the 200 block of Washington 

Street, and reset the brick sidewalk 

adjacent to parking area.

Complete NO CHANGE - The final inspection was held, and the final 

invoices have been submitted to the Finance Department for 

payment.  The final cost is under budget.

JAT 10/30/2020

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 

and recycling collection bid process

Planning NO CHANGE

Burgmeier's sent out annual recycling info flyer to all City 

residents in Aug/September. Generating calls and new 

recyclers.

RJK 11/6/2020

2018 25-18-BR SHA Project: Replacement of MD 51 

Bridge Deck

Replace the water line under the industrial 

blvd bridge under a MDOT bridge 

rehabilitation project

Construction Refer to project 3-17-W RLS 10/11/2018

2018 26-18-M Ridgeley Levee System Certification

2018 31-18-WFP Pine Ridge Water & PUC Rate 

Issues

Project involves determining a path 

forward regarding the supplying of PA 

residents with water

N/A NO CHANGE - City staff continues to work through issues with 

PA regulators about water issues

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 32-18-FPM Rehabilitation Assistance for Flood 

Damages to Flood Risk Management 

Projects

Request USACE to make repairs or 

provide funding to address flood control 

issues

Planning NO CHANGE - The USACE has denied financial support due 

to the flood control being in an unacceptable condition. The 

City is looking to enter the SWIF program to receive aid to get 

financial support for construction.

RLS 10/12/2018

2018 33-18-RE Constitution Park Marble Courts Installation of marble courts, adjoining 

pavilion, and upgrades to nearby comfort 

station in Constitution Park

Complete UPDATE - This project is now complete, and final invoices 

have been submitted to Finance for payment. The final cost 

was slightly under budget.

JAT 12/18/2020

2018 37-18-SWM Columbia Gas Line - Walnut Street

2018 43-18-BR Fayette Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - The bridge has been opened for one lane of 

traffic. The bridge will be replaced in the future.

RLS 2/26/2020

2018 44-18-BR Washington Street Bridge 

Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - Studies have been returned and subject to 

CSX negotations.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 5-19-M Virginia Ave Lot Demolition Remove two structures and retaining 

walls at 6, 8 and 10 Virginia Ave.

Construction Bidding NO CHANGE - The grading plan has been approved by ASCD 

and the project has been turned over to Code Enforcement for 

demolition

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 7-19-WFP Filter Building Pilot Study Perform a study to evaluate the potential 

to replace current filter building with a new 

membrane/GAC building in the future. 

The City is required to perform a pilot 

study to validate the technology we are 

proposing to use.

Study UPDATE - The pilot study continues with only a few more 

weeks remaining in the Study. The final report will be provided 

in early spring which will outline the City's options for future 

filtering operations.

RLS 12/21/2020

Page 3 of 9

12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2019 8-19-WFP New Inlet Screens for Gate House Construction UPDATE - Contractors have finalized underwater work for the 

project. Air lines are currently being tied in, and a test run of 

the system is scheduled for the end of the year. Project will be 

completed by end of Feb 2021.

MDI 12/21/2020

2019 10-19-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential 

properties within the City Limits which 

include blighted properties and recent 

demos. 

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 

months)

DTG 12/18/2020

2019 11-19-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and 

Public Owned Properties within the City 

Limits.  To include water tanks, City Hall, 

Public Safety and several others.

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 

months)

DTG 12/18/2020

2019 13-19-M Center City Parking Garage 

Improvements

Various improvements to the Center City 

Parking Garage including ADA 

improvements, wayfinding and signage 

upgrades, and painting

Construction NO CHANGE -Kiosks and Gate system are installed and 

functioning.  New system will not be put into service until new 

cameras are installed.  Artwork has been installed.

JAT 3/19/2020

2019 14-19-M WWTP RMP Compliance Services RMP Compliance for OSHA 29 CFR 1910 Planning NO CHANGE RMP program updated to comply with OSHA 29 

CFR 1910 for chlorine and sulfer dioxide storage on site. 

Annual RMP review took place August 12, 2020

RJK 11/6/2020

2019 26-19-FPM Repointing Viaduct, Ridgeley and 

Milll Race Pump Stations

Project to repair mortar joints in the Flood 

Control Pump Stations

Complete UPDATE - Project is complete. RLS 12/21/2020

2019 32-19-M Brownfields Application 2019 Information Regarding Brownfields and 

potential projects within the city.

Study UPDATE-Staff attended Brownfields Boot-Camp held by MDP 

9/24 

MEA 9/30/2019

2019 36-19-WWTP Blower Building Switchgear 

Replacement

This project replaced the existing Blower 

Building Switchgear to reduce the 4160V 

down to 480V to improve the safety of the 

building and to adequately protect our 

equipment.

Design UPDATE- Pre-construction meeting was held virtually on 

12/7/20. Contractor (S&S) is currently in the procurement 

stage and a NTP will not be issued until a construction timeline 

has been established. On-site construction not anticipated to 

begin until Spring '21.

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 2-20-M Frederick St Parking Garage Repairs Repairing a spalled section of slab on 

grade in Frederick St parking garage, as 

well as looking into sealing all concrete 

driving surfaces

Planning NO CHANGE- Researching proper repair systems for spalled 

concrete in parking garages. Working with Street Dept. to 

determine if city forces can make repairs.

MDI 1/24/2020

2020 5-20-M Installation of Traffic Pole 

Intersection of Mechanic & Harrison 

Street

Repair traffic pole that was hit by tractor 

trailer on 12/31/19.

Complete UPDATE - The traffic pole has been installed and placed back 

in service. Project is complete.

RLS 12/21/2020

2020 6-20-S Sanitary Sewer Lining Assessment  Performing a cost assessment on relining 

(CIPP) all sanitary sewer lines within city.

Planning NO CHANGE - Based on list of "high risk" lines provided by 

sewer dept, have developed a preliminary cost estimate. 

Awaiting updated list from most recent cleaning and cameraing 

prior to moving forward with project.

MDI 3/30/2020

2020 9-20-M Constitution Park Fill Disposal Assessing potential clean fill dump sites 

for Public Works

Planning NO CHANGE - Grading plan has been finalized and approved 

by Allegany SCD, and stakes have been placed to deliniate 

approximate locations of fill slopes and control devices. Next 

step will be to get control devices in place and develop plan for 

clearing and grubbing of site.

MDI 11/5/2020

2020 10-20-M 2020 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale This project will hold a timber sale at the 

EC watershed as part of our watershed 

management plan

Planning NO CHANGE - The contact was awarded to Cessna Brothers 

and work will be begin in a few months.

RLS 8/12/2020

Page 4 of 9

12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

2020 11-20-WFP Koon Dam Repairs Concrete repairs to the dam structure 

(spillway and downstream face) per the 

annual dam inspection recommendations.

Planning UPDATE - Project is budgeted for FY21. Currently developing 

bid specs and spillway repair "map." Updated scope of spillway 

repairs based on recommendation from EADS during annual 

dam inspection. Bid docs should be finalized by 2/21

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 12-20-RE Long Field Upgrades - Phase 1 Improvements to Long Field Concession 

and Restroom area. Upgrades include 

electrical improvements.

Planning NO CHANGE - Received POS funding for upgrades to Long 

Field on 5/20. Received quote for electrical upgrades for S&S 

Electric on 6/9. Developed a list of other needed improvements 

with help from Dapper Dan rep. Awaiting SourceWell quote 

(Belt) for these upgrades.

MDI 9/23/2020

2020 13-20-WWTP CSO Nine Minimum Controls Annual 

Review

A requirement of our LTCP and NPDES 

Report to look at these controls annually

NO CHANGE  - The next NMC report due spring 2021. RJK 11/6/2020

2020 14-20-M Carver Building Repairs Project to repair damage to the Carver 

Building

2020 15-20-P South Street Pavement Repairs Paving the length of South Street while 

also making ADA and sidewalk 

improvements

Design UPDATE - Belt Paving has completed the permanent trench 

repairs, and mill & overlay of the western 1/2 of the street.  

Additionally the portion of Third Street betweein South Street 

and Pennsylvania Ave. was overlaid.

JRD 12/21/2020

2020 16-20-M Queen City Drive ADA Improvements Project will include upgrading sidewalk for 

ADA compliance along Queen City Drive 

at corners of Bedford and Frederick 

Streets, below McMullen Bridge.

Design UPDATE - Part of CDBG 5-year plan. Developing a set of bid 

specifications to put to bid around March 2021. Bid documents 

ready for final internal review.

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 17-20-WWTP CSO Long-Term Control Plan 

Projects/Schedule Review

Correspondences with MDE regarding the 

LTCP Projects and the Consent Decree 

end date: October 1, 2023.

N/A NO CHANGE- Letter mailed to MDE as notifictation that the 

current CSO projects may be completed after the Oct 1, 2023 

date.  Call to update MDE on City projects and next steps took 

place Sept 1. Further meeting dates under consideration.

RJK 11/6/2020

2020 18-20-WWTP Potomac Farms Dairy Prohibited 

Discharge Violation

The discharge is a violation of the City of 

Cumberland Code Article III, Sewers and 

Sewage Disposal, Division 4 General 

Discharge Regulations, section 24-171 

Prohibited discharges generally (a)(8) and 

(b)(4)(b)&(c) and section 24-172 

Excessive BOD, suspended solids.

Inspection NO CHANGE - Enforcement letter and $200 fine issued.  

Further action was to follow-up to confirm the valve/overflow 

alarm installation. Site visit confirming valve alarm took place 

Sept 4, 2020.  Alarm tested during visit.

RJK 11/6/2020

2020 20-20-W General Permit 17HT Discharges 

from Tanks Pipes Other

Potable water system general permit for 

chlorinated discharge regulations 

regarding streams.

Planning NO CHANGE Permit application due by Feb 2021.  Working 

with Water Plant and Distribution to complete a Pollution 

Prevention Plan. Goal to apply (send NOI) is November 16, 

2020.

RJK 11/6/2020

2020 22-20-M Fall Tree Removal Project Project to remove various hazardous 

street trees throughout the City.

Construction UPDATE - Project is underway, about 50% of the work has 

been completed.

DTG 12/18/2020

2020 28-20-M Fall Tree Pruning Project Project to prune various hazardous street 

trees throughout the City.

Construction UPDATE - A bid was obtained for this project, waiting on 

insurance information to be sent in before the Purchase Order 

is issued

DTG 12/18/2020

Page 5 of 9

12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects December 31, 2020

29-20-S Locust Grove Force Main & LaVale 

Water Main Replacement

Joint project between Allegany County 

Public Works & LaVale Sanitary 

Commission to replace the force main 

from the new Locust Grove Pump Station 

and replace water main to LaVale.

NEW - 

30-20-SWM Grow West Facility Expansion SWM Review for proposed expansion of 

Grow West MD Facility @ the industrial 

park.

UPDATE - Earthwork has begun on site prior to final SWM 

plan submittal. In lieu of final plan, City temporarily approved 

Site Development Phase submittal to allow for construction 

permitting. Still awaiting Final Plan set.

MDI 12/21/2020

32-20-WFP Lake Koon and Gordon Annual Dam 

Inspection & EAP Update
Project to perform the annual Dam 

Inspection. The project will also update 

the EAP for the dams which is required 

every 5 years. The work was performed 

by the EADS Group.

COMPLETE - Annual dam inspection performed on 

10/28/2020. Mike Kabala with EADS and Matt Idleman were 

only in attendance. Both dams were noted as being in 

acceptable condition with no apparent changes from last year's 

inspection. Inspection reports were submitted to MDE on 

12/15/20

MDI 12/21/2020

Page 6 of 9

12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Department Program/Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated By

Date of 

Update

PUBLIC WORKS Curbside Recycling Curbside recycling program started in the 

City of Cumberland July 1, 2014

Ongoing NO CHANGE Outreach to residents in regards to the program. 

Recycling articles being forwarded (monthly) to Times News for 

monthly info to the public. Facebook page being utilized for FAQs. 

Burgmeier's Recycling Flyers sent City-wide Aug/Sept.

RJK 6-Nov-20

PUBLIC WORKS Solid Waste Management 

Board

County Board for planning and discussion 

of County-wide recycling and solid waste 

issues

Ongoing UPDATE Merger of Waste Management with Advanced Disposal 

was announced on Friday October 30.  GFL now owns 

Mountainview Landfill as part of the merger divestiture. 

The County assigns disposal options in the County, as part of this 

Waste Management and GFL have committed to honoring the 

City's current tipping rate contracts though the contract end date.  

Waste will be disposed at Mountainview LF until it's closure (est. 

Feb 2022), then waste will be disposed at the Transfer Station on 

Hazmat Dr at the current contract rates.

RJK 6-Nov-20

WWTP Cumberland Pretreatment 

Program

City Ordinance No. 3251 regulates 

industrial and significant dischargers to 

Cumberland's sewer and POTW.  There 

are 4 Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) 

permitted under this Ordinance.  Program 

may also regulate non-significant users 

that pose a threat or cause problems to 

the system or POTW.

Regulatory UPDATE

2020 sampling and inspections taking place.  

Industrial inspections occured at FCI and AMM in October and 

City staff was accompanied by MDE (Compliance Inspection). 

Other inspections are scheduled for Nov and Dec. 

  

RJK 6-Nov-20

WWTP POTW NPDES Permit Requirements for compliance Annual/As 

Needed

NO CHANGE - Renewal application mailed June 1, 2018.  Permit 

expires April 2020.  MDE conference call took place on July 7, 

2020. Draft permit received July 27th.  Second DRAFT received 

on September 1st, with conference call taken place September 21 

in regards to finalized language.

Draft to be sent to EPA and to be published for public comment in 

coming weeks/months (following EPA review). 

Anticipated issue date Dec 20/Jan 21.

RJK 6-Nov-20

WWTP/CSO CSO Consent Decree 

Compliance Reporting

Reporting/Inspections Semi-

Annual/As 

Needed

NO CHANGE 2020 Semi-annual report submitted by July 10.  

Currently the Consent Decree expires April 2023. 

RJK 6-Nov-20

Watershed Evitts Creek Steering 

Committee

Cross-jurisdictional committee working on 

source water protection efforts.

UPDATE Meeting took place October 15. Updates on the City's 

logging project and Bedford County's WIP development.

RJK 6-Nov-20

Program Projects Update December 31, 2020

Page 7 of 9

12/28/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Department Program/Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated By

Date of 

Update

Program Projects Update December 31, 2020

STC Shade Tree Commission Care of trees along city rights of way and 

in parks.

NA

Evitts Creek 

Water Company 

Forest Stewardship Plan 

(aka Resource 

Management Plan)

Management of the forested property 

around Lakes Gordon and Koon

NA

Page 8 of 9

12/28/2020



 

Complete

Construction

Construction Bidding

Construction Closeout

Design

Inspection

N/A

Planning

RFP 

Study



File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department monthly report for November, 2020













File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work and Closed Session Minutes of October 27, 2020, and the Work, Closed, and 

Regular Session Minutes of November 4, 2020



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, October 27, 2020 

4:10 p.m. 

 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, and 

Laurie Marchini.  Council Member Eugene Frazier was absent.  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Robert Smith, City Engineer 

 

I. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW FOR NOVEMBER 4, 2020 

  

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the agenda for the upcoming M&CC meeting on November 4th.  He 

 advised there was a Proclamation recognizing the month of December as Red Kettle Days, in 

 support of the Salvation Army’s annual charitable fundraising campaign.  Mr. Rhodes also

 reviewed the Directors reports and Approval of Minutes, and talked about Ordinance No. 

 3877, up for its 2nd and 3rd readings, which will accept bids for nine parcels of real property, 

 and authorizing conveyance of same to successful bidders. 

 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the two Orders on the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Order 26,727, accepting the bid from S&S Electric, Inc. for the Blower Building Switchgear 

 Replacement Project (36-19-WWTP) in the unit price amount of not-to-exceed $399,500. 

 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this switchgear replacement is for the electrical   

  aeration system, and said they received two bids, with the losing bid being about  

  $13K higher than S&S Electric’s.  Mr. Smith advised that Senior Engineer Matt  

  Idleman will be the lead on this project, and stated that the aeration system is  

  supported by the turbo blowers, and is essentially the life-blood of the WWTP.  He  

  explained that as the plant is configured now, if they lose power in the main feed, the 

  aeration system will not function.  He said now the switchgear is supported by the  

  secondary feed, so if the main feed were to go offline, the switchgear would move  

  power to the secondary feed, and operations would continue. 

 

 Order 26,728, accepting the Sole Source proposal obtained through CoStars purchasing 

 consortium from Keystone Ford and Stephenson Equipment to provide two new Ford F-250 

 Service Body trucks and uplift equipment in the amount not-to-exceed $43,570 for each 

 truck, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $87,140. 



2 
 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that the chassis of the trucks will come from Keystone, with the  

  build-outs coming from Stephenson.  He added that this bid was awarded in April of 

  2019 when they tried to buy locally and work with a company on an ongoing basis,  

  but as they were unable to provide the vehicles in the end, the City went back to the  

  purchasing co-op. 

 

 Mr. Cohen advised on the Purchase Agreement with Allegany Junction that was not listed 

 on the draft agenda, but will be added to the Consent Agenda for the next meeting.  He 

 explained that the agreement is for the property that used to be East Side School, and said 

 there were a number of extension terms in the agreement.  He advised that the road transfer 

 extension was done, and needs recorded, but said now there is an issue with the terms of the 

 PILOT (payment in lieu of taxes) that should have been worked out some time ago.  He 

 stated that the City should not proceed to closing without the agreement regarding the 

 PILOT, and discussion is ongoing to figure out what the dollar amount will be. 

 

 Ms. Woodring advised on an Ordinance to approve a zoning map amendment that did not 

 make it on the draft agenda, but will be added to the meeting.  She stated that M&CC has 

 already had a meeting on this topic, and there was a public hearing in September.  She 

 explained that an unintentional error was made in the zoning map in the Canal Parkway 

 area. 

 

II. MAYOR AND COUNCIL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS UPDATES 

 

 Mayor Morriss advised on the nine properties sold as surplus regarding the Blighted 

 Property Committee and Neighborhood Revitalization, and said they are continuing to work 

 with Kevin Thacker, Code Compliance Manager, on Phase II, and are also strategizing on 

 which properties to do next.  The Mayor also advised that due to the pandemic, PACE is 

 cancelled for January 2021, so CACIF is pretty inactive at this time. 

 

 Council Member Laurie Marchini advised on updates with the DDC, and stated that in 

 conjunction with Parks and Recreation, regular trick-or-treating is cancelled this year due to 

 the pandemic, as well as the Halloween Parade, but there will be Trunk-or-Treating at 

 Constitution Park, and a virtual Costume Contest.  

 

 The Councilwoman also advised that six grant applications had been submitted to CDBG 

 and said the priority zones this year have to do with the Baltimore Street redesign, including 

 roofing, second story redevelopment, and help with fiber optic connections.  She advised 

 that a sub-group of the DDC is a work group for the Baltimore Street redesign, and said they 

 are working on renderings for promotional purposes of the project and are looking at grant 

 opportunities to fund that.  She stated that Mr. Smith had informed her of a $20K matching 

 grant from the MD Heritage Fund that can be used for planters downtown.  She also advised 

 that most of last week’s meeting was spent designating roles and responsibilities on the 

 committee.  Councilwoman Marchini also advised on another subgroup of the DDC that was 

 formed to help business owners and building owners understand the redesign, the offer of 



3 
 

 fiber access and the sprinkler system.  She said there will be a meeting in November for the 

 building and business owners where they will advise them on those topics. 

 

 Mayor Morriss noted that Councilwoman Marchini and Mr. Smith have been doing a great 

 job working through this process and stated that the promotional piece will be critical to 

 show the public what the redesign is going to be.  

 

 The Councilwoman advised that there was nothing important to report on HPC (Historic 

 Preservation Commission) – business as usual - and stated that Kathy McKenney is doing a 

 great job. 

 

 Mayor Morriss also advised that Councilman Frazier had a meeting yesterday with the HRC 

 (Human Relations Commission), but couldn’t offer any details on that meeting. 

 

 Councilman Cioni advised that LBC (Let’s Beautify Cumberland) still has not been able to 

 meet as a group, but said Ed Mullaney and a few other people have been going out to do 

 projects around town.  He also advised on P&R, saying they need all the help they can get at 

 Constitution Park for the Halloween events, with Mayor Morriss advising that will be done 

 with social distancing restrictions and PPE in place.  The Mayor said yesterday he, Kevin 

 Thacker, Ed Mullaney and Ginny Decker met with Chris Hendershot at the Liberty St. 

 Parklet on Maryland Avenue to discuss putting in a grant request for a Welcome to 

 Cumberland sign along I-68 Westbound at the Maryland Avenue exit. 

 

 Councilmen Bernard and Cioni advised that no meetings have taken place.  Mayor Morriss 

 encouraged neighborhood groups to come forward, and Councilman Bernard stated that the 

 only neighborhood that seemed interested in having meetings was East Side.  Councilman 

 Cioni stated that it’s been a year or more since there’s not been meetings.  The Mayor 

 advised that the Decatur Street area had sent him a message several months ago that 

 everything was on hold due to Covid-19.  Councilman Cioni stated that even groups that 

 have had some active leadership are still struggling to get their own neighbors to attend 

 meetings.  Councilman Bernard advised that in prior meetings people just seemed to 

 complain, and the meetings were unproductive, while Councilman Cioni stated that they 

 had some limited success at one time when Lt. Burt attended to listen to complaints, but 

 even that died out. 

 

 The Mayor said one positive thing they can mention is that the Centre Street Park had its 

 grand opening, due to the good work from David Smith and Cityreach Church, with new 

 equipment, painting, community involvement and lots of donations. 

 

 For the Planning and Zoning Commission, Councilman Bernard advised that there hasn’t 

 been a meeting in a long while. 

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 

 



4 
 

 Prior to going into the Closed Session, Councilwoman Marchini motioned to close the 

 meeting, Councilman Bernard seconded, and the motion passed on a vote of 4-0. 

  

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



5 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Second Floor Conference Room 

Tuesday, October 27, 2020, 4:40 p.m. 

  

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 4:40 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b)(7) of the General Provisions Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland to receive legal advice regarding a Board of Zoning Appeals 

decision. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Marchini, seconded by 

Council Member Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 4-0, with Council Member Frazier being 

absent at the time of the vote. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie A. 

Woodring, City Clerk; Morgan Alban, Engineering Consultant 

 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, November 4, 2020 

5:00 p.m. 

 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, 

Eugene Frazier and Laurie Marchini.  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Robert Smith, City Engineer; Anthony Fotopoulos and Bill Rivell, Keystone 

Power Holdings, LLC 

 

I. KEYSTONE SOLAR PRESENTATION 

  

 Mr. Anthony Fotopoulos from Keystone Power Holdings, LLC gave a brief background on 

 their company, and provided a presentation on a concept plan for a solar farm at the  John D. 

 DiFonzo Water Reclamation Facility.  Mr. Fotopoulos advised that the market is starting up 

 again for solar in Maryland and provided information on renewable energy compliance in 

 the state.  He reviewed the benefits of their offer: 

 

  BENEFITS 

 

 Savings – Keystone builds and operates their solar plants, with no maintenance 

necessary from the City  

 City only pays for power produced, and that power is at a discount in relation to 

what would be bought from a utility 

 Long-term 30-year contract 

 System is built to last for over 25 years, and up to 40 years 

 Environmental and educational benefits – preserve natural resources; educate 

customers and employees 

 

 Mr. Fotopoulos quickly went over the components of a solar system.  He explained the 

 “behind the meter” system that reduces the power that a plant would use. He advised that 

 this is not selling it to grid, and then virtually buying it, it’s only for the solar plant’s use.  

 

 He explained “Net Metering” which is a law in MD which allows up to a certain amount of 

 megawatts.  He said this makes it so you don’t have to use power in any given second, hour, 

 or day.  He added that if there is over-production on solar, it’s kind of like spinning the 



2 
 

 meter backwards, as you get credit for that.  He said you do have to use it, however, just not 

 right away. 

 Mr. Fotopoulos reviewed the Power Purchase Agreement, which he advised was a pretty 

 standard agreement for large power projects, and stated that the forms they use are from the 

 Department of Energy.  He also advised that they are able to take advantage of investment 

 tax credit, and can pass those savings along as lower energy costs: 

 

  POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

  

 A ~2.3 MW DC system installed on-site 

 No investment or operational responsibility 

 30-year agreement to generate and purchase electricity at fixed rates 

 Starting rate of $0.0575/kilowatt hour “kWh” (~7% below utility rate) 

 Annual escalator of 2.00% (Historical utility rate increases average is 4%) 

 25-year cumulative savings over $3.2 million  

 PPA buyout/system purchase options at years 10, 15, 20, 25 & 30 

 

He stated that the rub is the length of the contract, and said they are literally building a solar 

plant just for the sewer treatment plant.  He advised that the panels themselves are 

warrantied for 25 years, though it works for 40 years.  He said the key is the shorter the term, 

the higher the rate, and the longer the term, the more they can spread out the cost of the 

system and provide more savings.  He stated that they are flexible on the timeline, and it can 

be worked out with the City.  Mr. Fotopoulos stated that the length of the contract is usually 

the only push-back they get.  He stated that the City’s only cost is time and the attorney to 

review the contracts – everything else is their responsibility.  He added that when the City 

commits to purchase power at the rate agreed, it only pays if they produce. 

 

Mr. Fotopoulos provided diagrams of a location at the WWTP that would work, and advised 

that the area is not considered wetlands.  He said there is a bit of a flood risk, so they would 

have to lift up the array a bit, but stated that there would probably be no other use for the 

land, and said it could be a great option for solar.  He went over the plants usage, referring 

to a diagram showing the array.  He said they are limited as to megawatt size, and can’t go 

quite as high as they would like to go to give the plant the most benefit, but they think it can 

definitely work.  Mr. Fotopoulos advised that they would have to remove some trees to the 

east and south because of shading.  He added that to get to the size shown on the diagram 

they would also have to remove some trees at the southern edge.  He said this is a very, very 

preliminary design, but they do think it would work. 

 

Mr. Fotopoulos reviewed the slide with savings projections, and said power prices in MD 

are a little bit subject to political will, and stated they can be held down for a while, but not 

forever.  He said prices have gone up over 4% since 1970, and they expect it to escalate at a 

4% rate. 

 

Mr. Fotopoulos stated in summary that he thinks they can fit about a 2.3 megawatt DC 

system on the site, and reviewed some important points from earlier in the presentation.  He 



3 
 

added that the City could save about 7% off of what it’s paying now.  He touched on the 

buy-out options, if the City wanted to buy the system after the 30-year contract, and 

mentioned that buyouts are done by a certified appraiser, and at a fair market value. 

 

Mr. Fotopoulos provided a slide showing a project his company completed last year in 

Illinois by a sewer plant, and said they are doing more like it this year.  He then went over 

the bill components. 

 

Mr. Tressler inquired if the system has battery storage capabilities.  Mr. Fotopoulos replied 

no, that there isn’t a good storage incentive and it doesn’t make economic sense in MD right 

now.  He advised that the “battery” is the grid itself through Net Meter, and said if the plant 

overproduces, it sort of spins the meter backwards.  He said this has to be done through the 

utility company with an Interconnection Agreement, and the utility company has to approve 

and inspect their designs.  Mr. Fotopoulos advised to think of the solar plant as a generator.  

He also advised that during the night, or on cloudy days, power would come from 

traditional means, and said that the plant is completely grid-interactive.  He added that the 

solar plant could not operate if the grid went down. 

 

In answer to a question, Mr. Fotopoulos stated that the proposed location being in a 

floodplain is not a problem, it just can’t be in a flood way.  He stated that they will have to 

raise the plant up for their insurance purposes, 1 foot above 100-year flood.   

 

Mr. Rhodes asked if a smaller model would work.  Mr. Fotopoulos advised that this model 

will work if it’s smaller, but said there are some benefits to scale.  Mr. Rhodes stated that as 

the treatment plant has grown into the area, and is regional and not just for the City, that it’s 

possible that additional filters may have to be added in the future.  He inquired if there 

would be enough area for growth, given the proposed site for the solar plant.  Mr. 

Fotopoulos advised that they are happy to look at other locations if the treatment plant 

needs to expand, and said the solar plant does not have to be in that proposed location. 

 

  

 Mr. Fotopoulos reviewed the savings that could be expected, and provided a slide of an 

 actual bill.  He said from that they can estimate the City’s kilowatt hours, and advised that 

 given the site of the proposed plant, they can get to about 64% of plant usage.  He then 

 discussed savings over a 25-year period, and showed what would be paid as a utility rate, 

 versus what would be paid by the power purchase agreement. 

 

 Mayor Morriss thanked Mr. Fotopoulos for the presentation, and said that the City wants to 

 look at going green with utilities.  He advised that M&CC will get with Mr. Smith and staff 

 to learn more and go over the presentation, and will let him know.  He added that it was 

 very interesting and very educational. 

 

 Mr. Smith advised that if the City goes in this direction, it should be long term.  He stated 

 that he and Ms. Ketterman would most likely reach out to an organization called Tradition, 

 to help procure the service that Keystone has presented.  He stated that a number of firms do 



4 
 

 the solar systems, and there could be a more competitive rate, so they want to reach out and 

 get proposals for scope of work, let the rate be the determining factor, and then compare 

 those to existing rates.  He advised that rates have held steady, but it’s hard to say what will 

 happen long term.  He also advised that they are not locked into one consultant, and said 

 Keystone was just eager to talk about this opportunity.  Mr. Smith agreed that it’s important 

 to go green where they can, but it’s also important to be good stewards of the City’s money 

 

II. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW – NOVEMBER 4, 2020 

 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed items that had been added to the draft agenda from last week’s 

 Work Session:  

 

  Ordinance No. 3878, (First Reading): to amend the official zoning map of the City  

  to correct the map by removing 30 parcels of record from the Canal Place   

  Historic Preservation District, located between Alley No. 224 and Canal   

  Parkway. 

 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that along Canal Parkway there was some area that ended  

  up in the Historic Preservation District overlay by mistake, and this Ordinance  

  removes the overlay. 

 

  Order No. 26,729 – authorizing execution of a second Amendment to Purchase  

  Agreement with Allegany Junction Limited Partnership regarding the sale of  

  land located at 100 Reynolds Street, to allow for 2 additional 30-day Closing  

  Extensions. 

 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this location is the former East Side School site. 

 

  Order No. 26,730 – appointing Charles W. Taylor, Jr. to the Zoning Board of  

  Appeals for a term effective November 4, 2020, through November 4, 2023. 

 

III. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION TOOL  

 

 Councilwoman Marchini advised that ideally they would be doing goal-setting before 

 evaluation, and inquired if anyone had had time to review the tools.  She said there are 

 lots of tools out there, and asked if what Ms. Woodring and Mr. Rhodes had used in the 

 past was okay. Mr. Rhodes advised that he had given the Mayor some formats from 

 ICMA, and the Administrative Employee form.  Ms. Woodring advised that she had 

 sent the previous evaluation that had been used, that was just a questionnaire.  Mr. 

 Rhodes and Mayor Morriss discussed the Administrative form, and feedback received in 

 the past.  Mr. Rhodes stated that he doesn’t remember specifics, but said it’s always 

 good to sit down with the employee and have a conversation and some back and forth. 



5 
 

 Mayor Morriss agreed, and said that refers to the Councilwoman’s point that goal-

 setting is the most important step before doing evaluations.  Mr. Rhodes advised that 

 there is a sister process to the evaluation form he sent to the Mayor, that involves 

 goal-setting and a good way to implement it.  He said there are certain things about 

 goals, in that you have to be able to track them, and they have to be clear and achievable.  

 He stated that he would pass that along to M&CC. 

 

 Councilwoman Marchini said that she thinks step one would be to create a tool together, 

 and to have it in front of them.  She agreed with Mr. Rhodes that there needs to be 

 measurables for it, and the establishment of goals in order to make a meaningful 

 evaluation and to help set a track forward.  She added that leads into some strategic 

 planning, which she said would make sure they’re all operating together.  The 

 Councilwoman said she can see this branching out into the CEDC and the DDC, and 

 bringing everyone under one set of goals so everyone is working in a complimentary 

 way. 

 

 Mayor Morriss agreed, saying that the M&CC also needs the cooperation of 

 organizations that work alongside them, so everyone’s going in the same direction.   

 

 Councilwoman Marchini advised that Councilman Cioni had sent her an evaluation that 

 was used in 2016, and said it had more on it than the one she sent out, and stated it may 

 be worth it to pause this discussion for today, and take time to go over the tools.  Mayor 

 Morriss agreed, saying this had been a good initial conversation, and asked everyone to 

 review the documents that are available, and discuss at a later date. 

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m. 

 

  

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



6 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Second Floor Conference Room 

Wednesday, November 4, 2020, 4:00 p.m. 

  

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 4:00 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b)(1) of the General Provisions Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss a staff position. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 

Council Member Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie A. 

Woodring, City Clerk; Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services  

 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

Video Conference 

 

DATE:    November 04, 2020 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

       1.  5:30 PM - Before adjournment of the November 4, 2020, open work session scheduled to  

       begin at 4:15 PM,  motion was made to close the work session for a closed meeting to   

            discuss the City Solicitor's position, as provided for by the General Provisions Article of the  

       Annotated Code of Maryland, Section 3-305 (b) (1) 

 2.  Convene into closed meeting 

II. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene in Open Session 

III. Roll Call 

PRESENT: 

Councilman Seth Bernard 

Councilman Richard J. Cioni 

Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statements of closed meetings held October 27 and November 4, 2020. 

 

 Mayor Morriss announced that Closed Sessions had been held on October 27 and 

 November 4, 2020, and read into the record summaries of those meetings which are 



 attached hereto and made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c) (2) 

 of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

V. Proclamations 

 1.  Proclamation recognizing the month of December as Red Kettle Days Cumberland in  support  

      of the Salvation Army's annual charitable fundraising campaign. 

  Mayor Morriss read the Proclamation and Captain Ronnette Smith from the   

  Cumberland Salvation Army attended to accept.  Ms. Smith advised that this year  

  due to Covid-19 the Salvation Army is seeing many more families in need of   

  various types of assistance, so they have asked the City of Cumberland to help   

  out and proclaim December 4, 2020 as Red Kettle Day. 

  The Mayor stated that this is very important, and advised that he will be “ringing   

  the bell” at Wal-Mart in LaVale on December 19th as a Rotary volunteer.    

  Councilman Cioni advised that he will be at Big Lots volunteering on that same   

  day. 

VI. Director's Reports 

  Motion to approve the report was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman 

  Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(A) Engineering 

1. Engineering Division monthly report for September, 2020 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

  Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by   

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 4-0, with Councilwoman Marchini  

  abstaining due to missing that meeting. 

     1. Approval of the Work and Regular Session Minutes of October 6, and the Work Session 

 Minutes of October 13, 2020 

VIII. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

  Mr. Rhodes provided background on the Ordinance and advised that the sale of these  

  properties is part of the City’s blight program. 

 Ordinance 3877 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting bids for the purchase of nine (9) 

parcels of real property and authorizing conveyance of those properties to the successful 

bidders, subject to certain terms for conveyance 

 SECOND READING: The Ordinance was submitted in title only for its 2nd Reading.  

Motion to accept the 2nd Reading and move to the 3rd after comment was made by 

Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-

0. 



 The Mayor called for questions or comments.  Being none, the Ordinance moved to its 3rd 

Reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its 3rd Reading and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0 

IX. New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the Ordinance which will correct an inadvertent error on the zoning 

 map in the Canal Parkway area.  Morgan Alban, City Engineering Consultant, advised 

 that there are 30 parcels that follow Canal Parkway that were unintentionally included in 

 the overlay zone, so the error needs to be corrected and the zoning map updated. 

 Ordinance 3878 (1st reading) - an ordinance to amend the official zoning map of the 

City of Cumberland to correct the map by removing thirty (30) parcels of record located 

between Alley No. 224 and Canal Parkway from the Canal Place Historic Preservation 

District. 

 FIRST READING:  The Ordinance was submitted in title only for its 1st Reading.  

Motion to approve the 1st Reading and table until next meeting was made by Councilman 

Frazier, seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  Motion to approve all items on the Consent Agenda was made  

  by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote 

  of 5-0. 

 Order 26,727 - accepting the bid from S&S Electric, Inc. for the Blower Building 

Switchgear Replacement Project (36-19-WWTP) in the lump sum not-to-exceed amount 

of $399,500.  

 Order 26,728 - accepting the sole source proposal obtained through CoStars purchasing 

consortium from Keystone Ford and Stephenson Equipment to provide two (2) new Ford 

F-250 Service Body Trucks and uplift equipment in the amount not-to-exceed $43,570.00 

for each truck, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $87,140. 

 Order 26,729 - authorizing execution of a second Amendment to Purchase Agreement 

with Allegany Junction Limited Partnership regarding the sale of land located a 100 

Reynolds Street, to allow for two (2) additional 30-day Closing Extensions.  

  Mr. Cohen advised that this Amendment pertains to the former East Side School 

 site, and said these extensions will enable the City to finalize the terms of the 

 PILOT (Payment in Lieu of Taxes) agreement. 

 Order 26,730 - appointing Charles W. Taylor, Jr. to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 

term effective November 4, 2020, through November 4, 2023. 

 



X. Public Comments 

No public comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

Mr. Rhodes advised M&CC of his plans to retire from the City on June 1, 2021, and said he 

wanted to provide ample notice, as filling this type of position can take quite a while.  He stated 

that obviously over the next six months there is a lot of work to do, and said he looks forward to 

working with them during that time.  Mayor Morriss said he appreciates the many years of good 

service from Mr. Rhodes, who has been at the City for a total of 23 years, and said they will be 

working on finding a replacement.  The Council Members thanked Mr. Rhodes for all his help 

during their time in office. 

XI. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _____________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor __________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk _________________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance 3881 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the issuance and sale of general obligation bonds

and bond anticipation notes each in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $4,525,000, and general 

obligation refunding bonds to finance ore refinance costs of projects authorized for debt funding in the 

FY2021 budget







































File Attachments for Item:

2. Ordinance No. 3882 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the issuance and sale of (1) general 

obligation refunding bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $42,260,000 to refund in 

whole or in part (A) the City's outstanding 2011 through 2019 Community Development Administration 

(CDA) loans, and (B) certain other outstanding general obligation bonds, and (2) general obligation bonds

to subsequently refund any general obligation refunding bonds identified in (1) that are actually issued



































































File Attachments for Item:

. Resolution R2021-01 (1 reading)- declaring the official intent of the Mayor and City Council to 

reimburse expenditures paid with respect to police vehicles budgeted in FY21 from proceeds of 

"Reimbursement Bonds"









File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3883 (1st reading) - authorizing the execution of a Contract of Sale and deed to convey 

884 Sperry Terrace to Harold P. and Ann V. Atkins for $9,200



















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,748 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the 2020 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental

Funding Grant (2020 CESF) in the amount of $58,983.00.  The Cumberland Police Department will use 

the funds to protect the public and employees from coronavirus contamination by purchasing resources to 

protect the police facility and vehicles as well as promote safe communication via virtual media.  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,748             DATE:   January 5, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a 2020 

Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding grant entitled “2020 CESF”                                           

in the amount of Fifty-eight Thousand, Nine Hundred Eighty-three Dollars and No 

Cents ($58,983.00) to help provide resources to protect the police facility and vehicles, 

and promote safe communication via virtual media. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Funding: CESF-2020-0044 









Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   January 5, 2021 

Key Staff Contact:  Lt. J.W. Yarnall 

 

Item Title:   2020 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant (CESF Grant) 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept the 2020 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant 
(2020 CESF) in the amount of $58,983.00.  The Cumberland Police Department will use the funds to 
protect the public and employees from coronavirus contamination by purchasing resources to protect 
the police facility and vehicles  as well as promote safe communication via virtual media.   

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:   $58,983.00 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  2020 CESF Grant 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,749 - accepting the bid of Denali Water Solutions for the "WFP Residuals Management 

Transportation, Storage, Beneficial Use and/or Disposal" Project (33-20-WFP) in variable amounts based 

on material generated



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,749            DATE:   January 5, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid of Denali Water Solutions, 3308 Bernice Avenue, Russellville, 

Arkansas, 72802 for the “WFP Residuals Management-Transportation, Storage, 

Beneficial Use and/or Disposal” Project (33-20-WFP) be and is hereby accepted in the 

“per load” or “per ton” cost as follows: 

 

Job Description Amount 

Per Load for Transportation  $550.00 

Per Ton Storage & Land Application $  20.00 

Per Load for Transportation $575.00 

Per Ton to Landfill $  90.00 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Budget: 002.230.20100 
 

 



Company
Per Load for 

Transportation
Per Ton Storage & 
Land Application

Per Load for 
Transportation

Per Ton to 
Landfill Landfill Bid Bond

Local 
Preference

Denali Water Solutions 550.00$                   20.00$                       575.00$                  90.00$              Mountainview Yes N/A

3308 Bernice Ave

Russellviller, Arkansas 72802

The Department of Engineering  will review all proposals and provide a recommendation to  
the Mayor and City Council for award based on the lowest and most responsive bid received.

City of Cumberland
Bid Opening: December 16, 2020, 2:30 p.m., Cumberland City Hall Council Chambers
WFP Residuals Management  - Transportation, Storage, Beneficial Use and.or Disposal
City Project No. 33-20-WFP



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2021 

Key Staff Contact: Raquel Ketterman, Engineering Division 

 

Item Title: Water Filtration Plant Residuals Management Transportation, Storage, Beneficial Use and/or 
Disposal 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Bids were received on December 16th for the Water Filtration Plant Residuals Management 
Transportation, Storage, Beneficial use and/or Disposal (City Project 33-20-WFP). The City received one 
bid, from Denali Water Solutions. 

The Engineering Division recommends awarding Denali Water Solutions bid to provide services for water 
filtration plant residuals management. Solids produced from water treatment are placed in 30-yard 
containers and periodically hauled off for land application and/or landfill. 

Amount of Award: Variable based on the material generated (see attached bid sheet). 

Budget number: 002.230.20100 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: N/A 



12/28/2020 City of Cumberland, MD Mail - Fwd: [EXT]33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a293bf7f91&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1686882896926940128&simpl=msg-f%3A168688289692… 1/3

Derrik Grimm <derrik.grimm@cumberlandmd.gov>

Fwd: [EXT]33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD 
1 message

Raquel Ketterman <raquel.ketterman@cumberlandmd.gov> Wed, Dec 23, 2020 at 10:20 AM
To: Derrik Grimm <derrik.grimm@cumberlandmd.gov>

Please  - include info in this email in the 33-20-WFP thanks!!

Raquel J. Ketterman
Environmental Specialist
City of Cumberland, MD
W: (301) 759-6604 I C: 240-580-0705
57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Gary Aldridge <Gary.Aldridge@denaliwater.com> 
Date: Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 1:11 PM 
Subject: RE: [EXT]33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD 
To: Raquel Ketterman <raquel.ketterman@cumberlandmd.gov>, Jeffrey LeBlanc <jeffrey.leblanc@denaliwater.com> 
Cc: Laura Sheach <laura.sheach@denaliwater.com> 

Hello Ms. Ketterman,

 

If, when the 33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD Contract Documents are ready, you could send them to
me at the address in my signature below, that will help expedite the process.

 

Thank you.

 

Gary Aldridge

Project Assistant

250-B Lucius Gordon Dr. Suite 8, West Henrietta, NY 14586

Ph (585) 358-4155

gary.aldridge@denaliwater.com

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
information it may contain. E-mail messages to clients of Denali Water Solutions or any of its affiliates may contain information that
is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended recipient
of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system.

https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street,+Cumberland,+MD+21502?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:Gary.Aldridge@denaliwater.com
mailto:raquel.ketterman@cumberlandmd.gov
mailto:jeffrey.leblanc@denaliwater.com
mailto:laura.sheach@denaliwater.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/250-B+Lucius+Gordon+Dr.+Suite+8,+West+Henrietta,+NY+14586+%0D%0A+Ph+(585?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/250-B+Lucius+Gordon+Dr.+Suite+8,+West+Henrietta,+NY+14586+%0D%0A+Ph+(585?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:gary.aldridge@denaliwater.com


12/28/2020 City of Cumberland, MD Mail - Fwd: [EXT]33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a293bf7f91&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1686882896926940128&simpl=msg-f%3A168688289692… 2/3

 

From: Raquel Ketterman <raquel.ketterman@cumberlandmd.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 12:11 PM 
To: jeffrey.lablanc@denaliwater.com 
Cc: Anita Dean <anita.dean@denaliwater.com>; Gary Aldridge <Gary.Aldridge@denaliwater.com>; Charlie Golden
<charlie.golden@denaliwater.com>; George Koenig <george.koenig@denaliwater.com>; Rodney Marvin
<rodney.marvin@cumberlandmd.gov>; Zach Sloane <zach.sloane@cumberlandmd.gov> 
Subject: [EXT]33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD

 

Good Afternoon Mr. LaBlanc,

 

I wanted to reach out to you personally to thank you for your bid and let you know the City intends on
awarding Denali the bid for 33-20-WFP Water Filtration Plant Residuals Management Transportation,
Storage, Beneficial Use and/or Disposal on January 5, 2021.

 

It is the City's intention to/best interest to continue to primarily have the material land applied as it had
been in the previous contract(s).  If at any time throughout the contract the material should require
landfill; the City asks that the plant be notified in advance.    

 

Also, current circumstances in our region are leading to the closure of Mountainview Landfill in Frostburg
Maryland.  The exact closure date is unknown, but expected to be sometime in early 2022.  

 

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions that you may have. 
Contract documents will be mailed out to Denali Water Solutions shortly after the January Mayor
and City Council meeting. 

 

Our Council Meetings are publicly broadcast (live and recorded) from https://www.facebook.com/
CityHallLiveStream . 

 

Sincerely,

Raquel J. Ketterman

Environmental Specialist

City of Cumberland, MD

W: (301) 759-6604 I C: 240-580-0705

57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is not from a Denali Water employee using an @denaliwater.com email
address. DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and email address and
know the content is safe.

mailto:raquel.ketterman@cumberlandmd.gov
mailto:jeffrey.lablanc@denaliwater.com
mailto:anita.dean@denaliwater.com
mailto:Gary.Aldridge@denaliwater.com
mailto:charlie.golden@denaliwater.com
mailto:george.koenig@denaliwater.com
mailto:rodney.marvin@cumberlandmd.gov
mailto:zach.sloane@cumberlandmd.gov
https://www.facebook.com/CityHallLiveStream
https://www.google.com/maps/search/57+N.+Liberty+Street,+Cumberland,+MD+21502?entry=gmail&source=g
http://denaliwater.com/


12/28/2020 City of Cumberland, MD Mail - Fwd: [EXT]33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a293bf7f91&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1686882896926940128&simpl=msg-f%3A168688289692… 3/3

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
information it may contain. E-mail messages to clients of Denali Water Solutions or any of its affiliates may contain information
that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended
recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your
computer system. This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived.



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,750 - authorizing the Mayor's execution, on behalf of the Downtown Development 

Commission (DDC), of a Professional Services Agreement by and between the DDC, the Cumberland 

Economic Development Corporation and Cochran Studio, Inc. regarding services provided by Cochran 

Studio for the Baltimore Street Redevelopment Project for a term effective December 15, 2020, and 

extending through completion of 100% construction drawings being submitted to SHA, for an amount not

to exceed $25,250 to be funded by Lenders Loan Pool unrestricted funds



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,750            DATE:   January 5, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the 

Downtown Development Commission (DDC), a Professional Services Agreement by and 

between the Downtown Development Commission, the Cumberland Economic 

Development Corporation, and Cochran Studio, Inc. regarding services provided by 

Cochran Studio, Inc. for the Baltimore Street Redevelopment Project for a term effective 

December 15, 2020, and extending through completion of 100% construction drawings 

being submitted to MD State Highway Administration; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that compensation for the services provided shall 

be an amount not to exceed Twenty-five Thousand, Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars 

($25,250) funded by the Lender's Loan Pool unrestricted funds. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

Funding source: 

Lenders Loan Pool unrestricted funds 

101.10LLP 
 





















File Attachments for Item:

1. Letter from the City Clerk advising that the MD State Board of Canvassers certified the 2020 General 

Election results on December 8, 2020, and that Eugene T. Frazier and Laurie P. Marchini, having 

received the two highest number of votes for the office of Council, are hereby declared nominated and 

will be sworn into office on January 4, 2020 








	Top
	.	Report - Admin. Services Monthly Report - November 2020
	Admin Svcs Monthly Rep Nov 2020

	.	Report - Engineering Div. Monthly Report - December 2020
	2020-12 Eng Div Monthly Report
	2020-12 Eng Div Monthly Report

	.	Report - Fire Dept. Monthly Report - November, 2020
	SKM_C25820121811010

	1.	Minutes - Work & Closed Mins.of 10/27/20; Work, Closed & Reg.Mins. of 11/4/20
	Work Session Mins-AgendaReview-B&amp;C 10-27-20
	2020-10-27 Closed Session Minutes-summary page only
	Work Session Mins-KeystoneSolar-AgendaReview-11-4-20
	2020-11-04 Closed Session Minutes-Summary Page Only
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 11-04-20

	1.	Ordinance No. 3881 (2nd and 3rd readings) - New Money Bond
	Ordinance 3881 New Moneyx

	2.	Ordinance No. 3882 (2nd and 3rd readings) - Refunding Bond
	Ordinance 3882 Refunding Bond

	.	Resolution R2021-01 DOOI
	Resolution R2021-01 DOOI

	.	Ordinance No. 3883 - 884 Sperry Terrace
	Ordinance 884 Sperry Terrace w exhibits

	.	Order 26,748 - 2020 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant (CESF)
	2021-01-05 Order 26748 2020 CoronavirusEmergencyFunding - GOCCP
	2020 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant
	2020 CESF grant

	.	Order 26,749 WFP Residuals Mgmt. Transp.Storage, Beneficial Use and/or Disposal (City Project 33-20-WFP)
	2021-01-05 Order 26749 WFP Residuals Mgmt. 33-20-WFP Denali
	WFP Residuals Managment 33-20-WFP Bid Tab
	Council Agenda Summary v2
	City of Cumberland, MD Mail - Fwd_ [EXT]33-20-WFP Residuals Management Cumberland MD

	.	Order - 26,750 - Cochran
	2021-01-05 Order 26750 Cochran Services Agreement
	Cochran Services Agreement

	1.	Letter - 2020 General Election Results
	2020 General Election Results

	Bottom

